Project No. 2437806
April 10, 2025

Township of Edwardsburgh/Cardinal
18 Centre St.

P.O. Box 129

Spencerville, Ontario

KOE 1X0

Attn  Eric Wemerman, Chief Water and Sewer Operator

Re Cardinal WTP UV Replacement Tender Award Recommendation

Eric,

The tender for the Cardinal WTP UV Replacement closed Tuesday, April 8, 2025, at 2 p.m. Three bids were
received. The tendered work included construction of the replacement of two UV disinfection units and control
panels, and the associated mechanical, electrical, and SCADA upgrades.

Tender results are summarized below (excluding H.S.T.):

Company Total Tender Price
Black & McDonald Ltd. $410,673.00
Filtrum Inc. $399,100.00
Eastern Welding $387,000.00

The lowest bidder for the project is Eastern Welding. The tenders were checked for completeness and the tender
from Eastern Welding was found to be complete. Eastern Welding is very well known to both our firm and the
Township, having previously completed numerous projects for the Township at the Cardinal WTP and multiple
pumping stations. In our experience, they can complete this project, and they are prepared to undertake the
work on your behalf.

It is our recommendation that the tender be awarded to the lowest eligible bidder, Eastern Welding. We
recommend awarding the entire tender, in the amount of $387,000.00 plus H.S.T.

Sincerely,
Greer Galloway, a division of Jp2g Consultants Inc.

/A

Tony Guerrera, P.Eng.
Senior Project Manager
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